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City of Bel Aire, Kansas 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE:   November 4, 2021 
 
TO:   City Manager and City Council 
 
FROM:  Tristin Terhune, Director of HR and Communications 
 
RE:   Mayor and City Council Term Feedback 
 
Staff was able to collect feedback from citizens on the proposed mayor and city council term questions at 
various events including both meet the candidate forums, Fall Festival, a town hall held on October 26th, and 
throughout early voting and on Election Day. An online form was available as well. A total of 153 forms were 
collected. Below are the results: 

Question 1: Should the City of Bel Aire Mayor’s term change from 2 years to 4 years? 
 
Yes = 85 
No = 67 
Unanswered = 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 2: Should the number of consecutive terms for the mayor of Bel Aire be limited? 
 
Yes = 122 
No = 29 
Unanswered = 2 
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Question 3: Should the number of consecutive terms for the city council of Bel Aire be limited to two four-
year terms? 
 
Yes = 130 
No = 22 
Unanswered = 1  
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